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Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]
Sent: 21 November 2023 13:14
To: entryint@badmintonindia.org
Cc: Belleng@badmintonasia.org; entryint@badmintonindia.org
Subject: Badminton Association of  INDIA, confirmation of entry for Badminton Asia Senior Open 

2023 (Badminton Asia Members Only).

  
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.   

 

 

 

 

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of 
entry for Badminton Asia Senior Open 2023 
(Badminton Asia Members Only). 

 

  

Badminton Asia Senior Open 2023 (Badminton Asia 
Members Only)  
BWF - Badminton Asia Confederation | Danang, Vietnam 
12/12/2023 to 12/17/2023  
 

 

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the Badminton Asia 
Senior Open 2023 (Badminton Asia Members Only) tournament. 
You can add/delete players in this Group Entry untill the entry 
deadline by logging in with your Account and starting the Online 
Group Entry Wizard for this tournament. 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender 

Request 

status 

MD 

Combined 

Age 110+ 

90331 

76652 

India 

India 

PAI, Bantwal Sunil 

SRIVASTAVA, Anil Kumar 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 

Combined 

Age 80+ 

26568 

29205 

India 

India 

DEGALA, Vijaykanna 

TIRUVANALLUR, Uday 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 40824 India JOTHIKUMARAN, Niranjan Male - 
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Combined 

Age 80+ 

43134 India VIERAIAH, Arunachallam Male 

WD 

Combined 

Age 80+ 

74604 

79666 

India 

India 

S., Banu 

SHAIKH, Yasmeen 

Female 

Female 
- 

MS 40 97017 India SHARMA, Ashish Male 
 

MS 40 67470 India SHARMA, Varun Male 
 

MS 40 65549 India OJHA, Vivek Male 
 

WS 40 86247 India MATHUR, Deepa Female 
 

WS 40 65978 India PUNIA SHARMA, Himani Female 
 

WS 40 55005 India MUNIRATHNAM, Geetha Female 
 

WS 40 91990 India YUPU, Boni Female 
 

MD 40 
67470 

97017 

India 

India 

SHARMA, Varun 

SHARMA, Ashish 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 40 
18246 

99244 

India 

India 

AHAMED, Rizwan 

NONAVINAKERE 

HARISHAKUMARA, Renuka 

Prasad 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 40 
65549 

67471 

India 

India 

OJHA, Vivek 

NIMKAR, Rajesh 

Male 

Male 
- 

WD 40 
76230 

55005 

India 

India 

SUBRAMANIAN, 

Vijayalakshmi 

MUNIRATHNAM, Geetha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 40 
86247 

74926 

India 

India 

MATHUR, Deepa 

SHARMA, Bhawna 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 40 
65978 

91990 

India 

India 

PUNIA SHARMA, Himani 

YUPU, Boni 

Female 

Female 
- 

XD 40 
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
84427 

86247 

India 

India 

YADAV, Jitendra 

MATHUR, Deepa 

Male 

Female 
- 

MS 45 72151 India CHAWAT, Chand Male 
 

MS 45 89172 India YADAV, Lalit Male 
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MS 45 88030 India PONNUSAMY, Mohankumar Male 
 

MS 45 26568 India DEGALA, Vijaykanna Male 
 

WS 45 76230 India 
SUBRAMANIAN, 

Vijayalakshmi 
Female 

 

WS 45 74926 India SHARMA, Bhawna Female 
 

WS 45 79666 India SHAIKH, Yasmeen Female 
 

MD 45 
72151 

60362 

India 

India 

CHAWAT, Chand 

ADHYARU, Mit 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 45 
78193 

84427 

India 

India 

ABBASI, Samir 

YADAV, Jitendra 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 45 
79597 

92585 

India 

India 

D., Lional Raj 

SANGAMESWARAN, Rajan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 45 
88030 

9134 

India 

Malaysia 

PONNUSAMY, Mohankumar 

ARIKRISHNAN, Thanabalan 

Male 

Male 
Pending 

WD 45 
74604 

59139 

India 

India 

S., Banu 

RAGHU, Jayashree 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 45 
48799 

37149 

India 

India 

MORIANI, Karina 

MERANI, Jaanvi 

Female 

Female 
- 

XD 45 
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

MS 50 76652 India SRIVASTAVA, Anil Kumar Male 
 

MS 50 96734 India VARMA, Unnikrishna Male 
 

MS 50 56474 India SUBBAIYAN, Prabagaran Male 
 

WS 50 59139 India RAGHU, Jayashree Female 
 

MD 50 
71183 

72808 

India 

India 

MATHUR, Ajay 

SINGH, Rajesh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 50 
96734 

28896 

India 

India 

VARMA, Unnikrishna 

BURAGOHAIN, Arup 

Male 

Male 
- 

XD 50 
56474 

59139 

India 

India 

SUBBAIYAN, Prabagaran 

RAGHU, Jayashree 

Male 

Female 
- 

MS 55 70281 India THANGAVELU, Maran Male 
 

WS 55 67771 India KODHANDAPANI, Rajani Female 
 

WS 55 41145 India ARORA, Sargun R Female 
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MD 55 
59625 

80541 

India 

India 

CHOBHE, Bipinchandra 

DEO, Bipin 

Male 

Male 
- 

WD 55 
65853 

76487 

India 

India 

SAHASRABUDHE, Manjusha 

Sudhir 

VENGLET, Suzanne 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 55 
41145 

67771 

India 

India 

ARORA, Sargun R 

KODHANDAPANI, Rajani 

Female 

Female 
- 

XD 55 
59625 

76487 

India 

India 

CHOBHE, Bipinchandra 

VENGLET, Suzanne 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 55 
70281 

41145 

India 

India 

THANGAVELU, Maran 

ARORA, Sargun R 

Male 

Female 
- 

MS 60 17534 India RATHORIA, Sanjay Male 
 

WS 60 65853 India 
SAHASRABUDHE, Manjusha 

Sudhir 
Female 

 

XD 60 
90331 

65853 

India 

India 

PAI, Bantwal Sunil 

SAHASRABUDHE, Manjusha 

Sudhir 

Male 

Female 
- 

MS 65 78170 India 

SAKALESHPURA 

KRISHNAIAH, Balakrishna 

Naidu 

Male 
 

MS 65 98712 India PARANDE, Sanjay Male 
 

WS 65 72218 India PASRICHA, Neera Female 
 

WS 65 76435 India 
BHATTA, Kanyakumari 

Salekoppa Laxminarayana 
Female 

 

MD 65 
98712 

78170 

India 

India 

PARANDE, Sanjay 

SAKALESHPURA 

KRISHNAIAH, Balakrishna 

Naidu 

Male 

Male 
- 

WD 65 
72218 

76435 

India 

India 

PASRICHA, Neera 

BHATTA, Kanyakumari 

Salekoppa Laxminarayana 

Female 

Female 
- 

XD 65 
78170 

76435 

India 

India 

SAKALESHPURA 

KRISHNAIAH, Balakrishna 

Naidu 

BHATTA, Kanyakumari 

Salekoppa Laxminarayana 

Male 

Female 
- 

 
Inactive: 

Event Member Country Player Gender Removed on Reason 
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ID 

MS 60 93351 India LAKHAN, Ram Male 
11/8/2023 7:56 

AM 
Removed 

WS 

60 
82088 India 

PARMAR, 

Taramati 
Female 

11/13/2023 8:05 

AM 
Removed 

MD 60 
93351 

56301 

India 

India 

LAKHAN, Ram 

KUMAR, 

Ashwani 

Male 

Male 

11/13/2023 8:05 

AM 
Removed 

 
 
49 Unique players in this entry. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Badminton World Federation. 
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